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This Notice 18 iﬁf;‘:é pursuznt to an order by the United States BEqual Employment Opportunity

Comumussion dated ) ? Zcld  which found that 2 violation of Section 301 of the

Rehabilitation .&m af %Eﬁﬂﬁj@j 29 U.S.C. & 791 et se g. has occurred at the
¥ : i F gt

Department of Justice M@m@mﬁgm Correctional Center, San Diego, California facility
(Wereinafter th ug faciiityy. | |
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E@dﬁm law requires that there be no discrimination against any employee or applicant for
@m?mymgm because of the pﬁﬁs&ﬁ*s RACE, COLOR, RELIGION, SEX, NATIONAL
ORIGIN, AGE, or DISABILITY with respect to hiring, firing, promotion, compensation, or
other terms, conditions or priviieges of employment. '

This facility was found fo have discriminated on the bases of disability and reprisal. The
faciisty was ordered to pay mmpwmmfy damages, to restore Complainant’s sick and annual
leave, to provide EEQ training to responsibie management officials, to consider discipline for
the responsible manager.cnt officials, to expunge from agency records notations associated
with the zcts of discrimination. This facility will ensure that officials responsible for personnel
decisions and terms and conditions of employment will abide by the requirements of all federal
equal employment opportunity laws and will not retaliate against employees who file EEQO
complaints. -

This facility will comply with federal law and will not in any mamper restrain, interfere,
coerce, or retaliate against any mdividual who exercises his or her right to oppose practices
made unlawful by, or who participates in proceedings pursuant to, federal equal employment
POt HLL_.E}/ law, | | | |




